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25 King Street, West, ,
Toronto, April 8, 1921.

L. M. ARKLEY, President 

J. R. DONALD, Secretary

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., L.L.D., 

Principal, McGill University, 

Montreal, Que.

Dear Sir Arthur :

I have, this morning, received your favour 
of the 7th instant and very much regret the misunderstanding 
that has arisen.

We wrote to the Graduates'Society in Montreal 
to ascertain from them what date would be satisfactory for 
holding the meeting and received a reply suggesting that the 
meeting be held on Monday, the,25th instant, and that you would 
attend^if at all possible. We, therefore, assumed that this 
date was convenient.
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Immediately on receipt of your letter, I 

took the matter up with the President of the Society and, 
as we have not yet sent out the notices of the meeting, he 
has suggested that I should wire you to ascertain whether it 
would be convenient for you to come any date between April 25th 
and May 7th, as we could easily change the date for the meeting. 
We cannot very well fix it for a date earlier than the 25th 
April, as we require about two weeks to get out the notices.

I enclose a confirmation of the telegram
which I have sent.

I regret troubling you in the matter, as I 
know how busy you are now, especially at this time of the
year.

I

Faithfully yours,

Secretary.
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